
From: Hartney, Pete
To: FOIA Metra
Cc: Ryan, Robert
Subject: Request Bid docs of IFP # 45527
Date: Friday, July 19, 2019 12:46:53 PM

 
FOIA Request
IFB # 45527
Locomotive diesel fuel and delivery
Award date:  7/18/19
 
I am hereby requesting the following pages be forwarded to me as listed below of the following
bidding companies.
 
Mansfield Oil
Colonial Oil
Pinkerton Oil
 
Exhibit 1-L  -  page 12 of 16 -  Schedule A  - Bidder/Proposer/Contractor Commitment to DBE
Subcontractor Participation and any subsequent added pages for further explanation in how each
NAICS Code will be divided up to determine the overall total DBE commitment.
 
Exhibit 1-L  -  page 13 of 16 -  Schedule C   - Confirmation of Commitment
 
Exhibit 1-N   Price List
 
Exhibit 1-M  Contract signature page
 
Exhibit 1-O  All responses to all questions in this Exhibit (including but not limited to the Addendum 1
additions to this section pages 7 through 10 ) and added extended pages used to answer all
questions.  
 
If you would have any questions please feel free in calling me.
 
 
 
Pete Hartney
Director of Commercial Unit
(630) 220-3037  direct 24/7
E-mail: phartney@usoil.com
 

 




